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Tallahassee, FL 32301
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E. Dylan Rivers, Esq.
Ausley McMullen

123 South Calhoun Street
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Tallahassee, FL 32302
drivers@ausley.com

Re: Docket No. 20200217-EU: Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in
Jefferson, Madison and Taylor Counties, by Tri-County Electric Cooperative and Duke
Energy Florida, LLC.

Dear Mr. Bernier and Mr. Rivers:

By this letter, Commission staff respectfully request the following information from Duke
Energy Florida, LLC. and Tri-County Electric Cooperative.

Please refer to the Territorial Agreement (Attachment A) to the petition for the following
questions:

Section 6.1: Term
1) The first sentence of this section indicates that the agreement will remain in effect for 30

years, while the next sentence alludes to a 20 year term. Please reconcile the differences.

2) The last line of Section 6.1 refers to Section 8.3. However, the terms of the agreement
concludes at Section 8.2: Notices. Please correct the discrepancy.

Section 8.1: Negotiations
3) It appears that the section paragraph is incomplete. Please provide conclusion to Section
8.1.
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Please file the responses and corrected replacement pages of the Agreement in the docket file via
the Commission’s e-filing web form by November 30, 2020. Please contact me at
sguffey@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6204 if you have any questions.

Thank you.
/s/Sevini Guffey
Sevini Guffey
Utility Analyst 111

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk
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